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Jesse Moss

From: Andy Nixey <Andy.Nixey@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 8:35 AM

To: Bella Basaglia

Subject: RE: Sydney Modern Project - CEMP, CPTMP, CNVMP, HMMP

Great. Thanks Bella. Confirming receipt of the documents. 

 

Regards 

 

Andy 

 

From: Bella Basaglia  

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 8:21 AM 

To: Andy Nixey  

Subject: RE: Sydney Modern Project - CEMP, CPTMP, CNVMP, HMMP 

 

Hi Andy, 

 

My apologies – new link below: 

https://rcconstructions-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/basbel_richardcrookes_com_au/En_Rso1-

xcZCh8XgtkQWnv0B0iO_gbzGqh861TBF_diVKQ?e=w4Ci4x 

 

Let me know if there are any further issues with downloading. 

 

Regards,  

 

Bella Basaglia, Design Coordinator 

 

 
 

Direct 02 9902 4700 | Fax 02 9439 1114 | Mobile 0439 655 442 

Level 3, 4 Broadcast Way, Artarmon NSW 2064  
www.richardcrookes.com.au 

 

 
 

Please consider the environment before printing this email  

 

 

From: Andy Nixey <Andy.Nixey@planning.nsw.gov.au>  

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 8:18 AM 

To: Bella Basaglia <BasagliaB@richardcrookes.com.au> 

Subject: RE: Sydney Modern Project - CEMP, CPTMP, CNVMP, HMMP 
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Hi Bella 

 

Thanks for that. The link only seems to contain the HMMP though. 

 

Regards 

 

Andy 

 

 

Andy Nixey 

Principal Planner 

Key Sites Assessments 

NSW Planning, Industry & Environment| GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001  

T 02 9274 6379 E Andy.Nixey@planning.nsw.gov.au  

 

 
 

Subscribe to our newsletter  

 

 

From: Bella Basaglia <BasagliaB@richardcrookes.com.au>  

Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2020 4:18 PM 

To: Andy Nixey <Andy.Nixey@planning.nsw.gov.au> 

Cc: Jesse Moss <MossJ@richardcrookes.com.au>; Phil Irving <irvingp@richardcrookes.com.au>; Michael Bradburn 

<BradburnM@richardcrookes.com.au>; Ian Cunliffe <CunliffeI@richardcrookes.com.au> 

Subject: Sydney Modern Project - CEMP, CPTMP, CNVMP, HMMP 

 

Hi Andy, 

 

I’m working on the Sydney Modern Project with Jesse Moss and we are trying to close out a few items that were 

picked up by our Independent Auditor last Friday.  

 

There were four conditions (as below) that we had missing evidence of submission to the Planning Secretary: 

• Condition B61 – Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP)  

• Condition B62 – Construction Pedestrian Traffic Management Plan (CPTMP) 

• Condition B63 – Construction Noise and Vibration Management Plan (CNVMP) 

• Condition B69 – Hazardous Materials Management Plan (HMMP) 

 

Please see link below to download these management plans as submitted as part of CC1: 

https://rcconstructions-

my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/basbel_richardcrookes_com_au/EXne7Ujm_MdHpz4RFkOzjCgB-

vwQstVkqYDEpxntqy-P9Q?e=1Aoan6 

 

Could you please confirm receipt at your earliest convenience?  

 

Thank you in advance, 

Bella 

 

Regards,  

 

Bella Basaglia, Design Coordinator 
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Direct 02 9902 4700 | Fax 02 9439 1114 | Mobile 0439 655 442 

Level 3, 4 Broadcast Way, Artarmon NSW 2064  
www.richardcrookes.com.au 

 

 
 

Please consider the environment before printing this email  

 

 
 

 

Confidential:- The contents of this email are confidential. If you receive this email in error, please notify the sender 

then delete the email. Any unauthorised use of this email is expressly prohibited. 

Viruses:- The sender’s systems have scanned this email for viruses. However, we recommend that recipient(s) 

conduct their own virus scanning. The sender does not accept liability for any viruses that may be transmitted.. 
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conduct their own virus scanning. The sender does not accept liability for any viruses that may be transmitted.. 





AGENDA 
 
SMP Precinct Working Group 
Meeting #16: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 
Boardroom, Art Gallery of NSW 
10am – 11am 
 
Attendees: 

• Sally Webster, AGNSW (Chair) 
• Dan Griffin, AGNSW 
• Bianca Tomanovic, AGNSW (Secretariat) 
• Andrej Stevanovic, INSW 
• George Salouros, RBG 
• Gary Hinchcliffe, RBG 
• Anthony Di Cecco, RCC 
• Laurie Foy, RCC 
• Belinda Luther, RCC 
• George Bardas, RMS 
• Majed Odeh, RMS 
• Rez Ramzan, AML 

 
 

Standing Items 

1.1 Apologies 
1.2 Conflict of interest 
1.3 Actions and resolutions arising from previous meetings 

Items for Discussion 

2. Progress report  

3. Precinct issues  

4. Stakeholder and community engagement  

   5. Communications and media management  

   6. Other business 

   7. Next meeting 

 

Next meeting is scheduled 10am – 11.30am, Wednesday 26 February 2020  
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